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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
“

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your ref: SGY 3228B | Our ref: SJZ
5898M/TH/jp/wl (DM18H002191-JG)

Attachments: SJZ5898M.pdf; SGY3228B.pdf

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your ref: SGY 32288 | Our ref: SJZ 5898M/TH/jp/wl
(DM18H002191-JG)

Dear LKK
Attached both accident reports for your attention.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

eéinsumnce

k"’lgv-'f-t' (-}"r" '?:;&.4’6‘1
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eqinsurance.com.sg <

i.\ A Member of Citystate i,

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t.

From: Joel Goh
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 4:24 PM
To: 'accident@kscgp.com'

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com; Admin A



éubject: RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your ref: SGY 3228B | Our ref: SJZ 5898M/TH/jp/wl
(DM18H002191-1G)

Without Prejudice
Dear Wei Lin

We do not agree with your surveyors and will appoint LKK to conduct PRS.
Our insured did not report any other vehicles behind his vehicle.

Dear LKK
Please assist on this PRS.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

egnsurance

P, S 6}-1‘7—: '+rﬂ. e

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

wWww.eqinsurance.com.sg <

J~ A Member of Gitystate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t

From: accident@kscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscgp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Joel Goh

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com
Subject: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your ref: SGY 32288 | Our ref: SJZ 5898M/TH/jp/wl

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the matter above and your email of even date.

Please see enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey. Our client is not agreeable to your proposed
motor surveyors.

The workshop details are as follows:
Address: Thiam Heng Moteor

1 Bukit Batok Crescent WCEGA Plaza



#03-17/18
Singapore 658064

Contact: Johnny / 9855 8158

Please also forward us a copy of the accident statement of your assured, urgently. Otherwise, please
let us have the vehicle registration numbers of the two vehicles that were behind your assured's
vehicle when the accident happened on 21 August 2018.

Regards,

Wei Lin

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----
From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel. goh@eginsurance.com.sg]

To: accident@kscgp.com

Ce: jiapei@kscgp.com

Sent: Tue, 28 Aug 2018 04:39:50 +0000
Subject:

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Sirs,

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have

agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of
our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1)  AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2)  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808 Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6849 9155 Fax: 6284 1539
Contact Person: Sophia
3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4)  Priority Services
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Tel: 62934822

3



‘Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866 Fax: 62963283

Fax: 6281 8748 Contact Person: Sharon

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

5)  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 6)  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076 Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 67480361 Fax: 6741-4108

Contact Person: Elson/Elgene

7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services 8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying Services
Tel: 81825263 Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67461148 Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Kelvin Contact Person: Mr Chee

9)  JP Knights Pte Ltd 10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068 Tel : 67472822

Fax: 63445328 Fax: 67470070

11)  Infiniti Appraisal Service

Tel: 96684818 / 90099001

Fax: 64587432

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom
you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you
return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

A

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore
069110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 656223 4190 (x]
WWw.eginsurance.com.sg

s

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tt

From: accident@kscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscgg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 11:20 AM
To: EQI PRS

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured's vehicle: SGY 3228B Our ref: SJZ 5898M/TH/jp/wi
Dear Sirs,
Please find enclosed herein the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey, for your attention.

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



10/17/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Oct 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

OK

Singapore NRIC
02261

5JZ5898M

No

17 Oct 2018
TOYOTA

LEXUS GS300 AUTO
Grey

2010

3GR0283923
JTHBH965105068985
183.0 kW (245 bhp)
$54,324.00

04 Oct 2010

04 Oct 2010

1

$54,324.00

Yes
03 Oct 2020
$29,878.00

03 Oct 2020

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$42,501.00

$8,333.00

$38,211.00

NUpSI//vri.ia.gov.sg/ia/vryacuon/enquirexepaesyruniicoeroreUereginput /FUNG | HUN_IU=FUSU4UUY | |

LA



RECEIVED 11/09/2018 13:09
Pte Ltd 74 JALAN PAPAN B468

MSI3181082B0 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Boon Lay
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/08/2018 16:34
SUBMITTED BY: Woodford Richard Vincont

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesse raport corractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2, This Form must bo completad by the Policyholder and/or the Aulhorlsed Driver.

3. Informaltion provided must be as trulhful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misraprosentation or witholding of matarial facts may allow Insurance companles 1o
repudiate policy abllity, -

4. Tha issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companias is nat an admisslon of policy llablity on the part of the insurance companles.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This raport will ba forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre establishad by the General Insurance Assoclalion of Singapora (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for & fee, be made available upon application by Interasted parties.
7. By tha lodgemant of this repert 1o the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving af this repart at the centre &nd (o coples of the raport balng made avallable

aforasald.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehlcle Reglstratlon Number

23/08/2018 16:34
21/08/2018 14:55
PIE (TUAS) ENG NEO / LORNIE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJZSBQBM

lnsuraleollcyholder

Name Ofﬂ_tag;;éiér—ed Dw.ner
NRIC No

Email Address
Mablle Phene No
A[ternative Phone No

‘ Vehlcle Pamculars

LEE CHENGLING o
85402261

BELLING28@HOTMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-08414147

OTHERS-98414147

Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehlele was belng used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repalr to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehlcle Category

; lnsurance Cornpany_ e
Name of Insurance Company .
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Pollcy

Polley Number
Cover Note Number
Drlver

LEXUS
GS300

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PR]VATE CAR

PRI S mrre e s e W ETM R R e b et o Y

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5004101570-01

Name of Drlver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation
Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

LEE CHENG LING
58540226!

31/12/1985

INDOOR

03/01/2005

13 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-98414147

OTHERS-98414147
BELLING28@HOTMAIL.COM

LA e B e & e Lk

B AT B bt e - b 2 sk e i A
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RECEIVED 11/09/2018 13:09

11-09-18;13:02 ;Thiam Heng Auto (8) Pte Ltd 7A JALAN PAPAN ;6468 9885 8 4/
Address 2 WESTWOOD CRESCENT
Fostcode 648730

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationshlp of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehlcle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle %

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

byt B e e Y S 4y A r— — iy 3 ¢

General Infurmatnon of the Accldent

a e v ke

Type Of Acclident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

: Other Informatlon
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this aceldent? NO

A —— i — . — e vty s e e

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 3
Was any body Injured In the Accldent? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have heen approached by unknown person(s) NO
salicting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (lncludmg Driver) 1

Detallsof PoliceActon T
'Was the accident reported to the pollca? NO '

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prasecution given? NO

If Yes agalnst whom?

e e e e L Tt i i s a1 (o e 4 i

Clrcumstances of Accldent o

REFER ATTACHED S -
Atachmentts)
Are accident photos available far attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SGY3228B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Propertles
Vehicle Category : PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Ingurance Campany Namo
Nature Of Damage
Nao, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number NA
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Pags 2 of 18



11-09-18;13:02 ;Thiam Heng Auto

Details Of Properties

Vehlcle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

REL:JEIUED 1M/

S) Pte Ltd 7A JALAN PAPAN

1 &
)

()
[{o }
X
o

09/2018 13:09

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Woere seat belts worn?

Woas this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

NA

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

LEE CHENG LING

SJZ5898M

+t-

Page 30f 18



RECEIVED 11/09/2018 13:09

11-09-18;13:02 Thiam Heng Auto (S) Pte Ltd 7A JALAN FAPAN ;6468 9885 # B
Sketch Plan
SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleace roport ¢arroctly Lhe detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2, This Form must be gompleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. informatlon provided must be as truthful ond acsurats s possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withhaiding of material
facts may sllow insurance companias 1o gpydiatg policy liabllity,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by lnsurance companies is net an admission of polrey kability on the par? of the insurance
companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pollce for invastigation.

6. The repart will be forwarded by he insurers of the GIA Records Management Centro established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore {GIA) for arehlving and (hat capies of ihis report will Tor a iee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of 1his report te the insurers, you horeby consont ta the archiving of this repan Jt the centre and to copres al
the repart being made available atoresald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protoction Act (POPA)
1understand, acknowledge, apreg and cansent that:

{a) Myinsurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Astociation of Singapore (“GIA%) may/are permitied to collect, use,
disclogit and/or process my persona! data/persandl Information st out in this {formj and any other persanal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {¢ollectively the “Personal Inlormation™) and disciose and trangler such
Persanal [nfermation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehitiels) involved in this accident (M1 insurer(s) who have insurad
vehicle(sh involved In this sceident shail be collectively referred to as the “Tnsurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapere and any relevant gavernment agency/authority [sueh as the palice), for the purpose{s}
ol;

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including tha settlement of the claims and any nocassary
Investigations relating to the daims;

{it} investigating the accldent and/or my clalma;
(i} canrying out ind/or degling with my instruttions or responding te any enguiries by me;

(v} administering my clalms (in¢luding the maillng of carrespondence, statements, invoices, céports ar notices 1o me,
which could involve disclasute of certain personal data absut me 10 bring about delivery of the same as well 35 on the
extermal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/far

{v) compliang with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)
(b) aitinsurer(s) who have insured wehicle(s) involved in this accideat and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta their third party sorvice providers or
agents{including thewr laveyers/faw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapere, lor one or more af the ahove Purposes,

(d} eny Personal Inlormation will alse be ¢oliected and uaes to complle claims history for the puraose of fraug detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(2) cthetnformistion sa callected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(1) 109 Insurers andfor any other third partles that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably réqulred for the purposes stated, ar

(i) for complying with requirements under any regutations, faws or caurt orders.

-

PolieyholdeNs Signature Oriver's Signoture Repaning Cantry Personael’s Signaturn
Dater £ Timve (M dtiver o Aot the poiicyhaddor) Narmy
Dot & Yane MRIC/FIN Ma :

Page 4 of 18




RECEIVED 11/09/2018 13:09

11-09-18;13:02 ;Thiam Heng Auto (S) Pte Ltd 7A JALAN PAPAN ;6468 9985 ¥ 7/

Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

e (Tuas)
P Lm>s

-r‘-ﬂ__—"_'

3I325848%  Oun
$&9 68 OHA

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

(-3 v  han  oll{¢on

b_cov bebnind Wt e . | idot b anyow T-W‘ brnk-e

i et - !

ARATION
nclare the foregoing particutars are true in every rotpect

. Al

SpHalLee anvar's ignatine Reporting Canter 2opmonnel’s, Sigomuee

Pohevholhdr
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:10of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref: CS3/EQI18016713/T1z4be2
5 MAXWELL ROAD #17-00 TOWER BLOCK MND ~ Date: ~ 22-10-2018 Hmmwllllllllml I’l
COMPLEX SINGAPORE 069110
Code: EQI
i Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SGY 3228B Veh. Inspected SJZ 5898M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM18H002191-JG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JOEL GOH Assign Date 29/08/2018
Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA LEXUS GS300 c.c 2995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JTHBH96S5105068985 Colour GREY
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R17 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R17 MICHELIN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 MICHELIN 6 mm

Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. (==

General Information

Accident Date  21/08/2018 llnspect Date / Time 13/09/2018 ( 02:30 PM )

THIAM HENG AUTO (S) PTELTD
1 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT #03-17/18 WCEGA PLAZA SINGAPORE 658064

Survey held at

5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,800-83,300

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/EQI18016713/T1z4be2

Inspected By
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME MIRTE

Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

No liability of responsibility whatsos in_con or lorl. is accepted to
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




